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Dear Peter and Martin
RECOVERY trial DMC report

Thank you for your email with the details of recruitment to the influenza and community acquired
pneumonia comparisons since our last meeting, asking if the DMC should meet about now to
review the data.

Patients recruited since last DMC data-cut on 18/3/2024

Influenza - Baloxavir: 24 more (277 in total in this comparison)

Influenza - Oseltamivir: 5 more (54 in total)

Influenza - Dexamethasone: 14 more (87 in total)

Community Acquired Pneumonia - dexamethasone: 181 more (214 in total).

In reply to your question, given the small number of additional cases since the last DMC review, |
see no need to prepare a full report or convene a meeting of the DMC. Instead, | suggest the DMC
meets in about three months time. That review can be brought forward if there is a surge in
recruitment.

Yours sincerely

el

Professor Peter Sandercock, MA, DM, FRCPE
Chairman RECOVERY trial DMC
Emeritus Professor of Medical Neurology, Centre for Clinical Brain Sciences

Cc DMC members, RECOVERY trial office.

CENTRE DIRECTOR Professor S Chandran
Professor M Dennis  Professor A Farrall Professor S Grant Professor J Ironside  Professor R Knight Professor S Lawrie
Professor A Mcintosh Professor M Macleod Professor | Marshall Professor D Owens Professor C Ritchie Professor P Sandercock
Professor R Sellar Professor C Smith Professor C Sudlow Professor L Thomson Professor A Waldman Professor J Wardlaw Professor R Wll

The University of Edinburgh, Chancellor’s Building, 49 Little France Crescent, Edinburgh, EH16 4SB, UK
t: +44 (0)131 465 9602 / w: www.ccbs.ed.ac.uk / e:Peter.sandercock@ed.ac.uk

The University of Edinburgh is a charitable body, registered in Scotland, with registration number SCO05336.


mailto:Peter.sandercock@ed.ac.uk

